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UNITED STATES GENERAL ACCOUNTING OFFICE
WASHINGTON, D.C, 20548

OrricE OF GENEIRAL CCUNSEL,

B-211751 August 19, 1983

' ‘{'\.'nos. oy
Mr. Gerald R. Long O ay, Wy,
Chief, Offireof Program Integrity g Lo »
Office of Civilian Health and Medical f’bll ,
Program of the Uniformed Services = "adiae ]
Department of Defense vy
Aurcra, Colorado 80045

Dear Mr. Long

3y,
f hme

You requested ran advanoe decis:.on on' whether “the 'I‘reasury Department
is authorized to restrict the OCHAMP'US' Office of Srogram Integrity from
(1) contacting a Federal Reserve Bank directly to verify Letter-of-Credit
balances; and (2) contacting and requesting documentation directly from
the U.S. Treasury Banking and Cash Managernent Section.

. The: questions you raise do noi: pertam to the use of approprlated
funds. As GAO is not otherwise authorized to render opinions J.nvolvmg
interagency access to records conflicts, it would be inappropriate to
render a formal decision. Nevertheless, we offer the following informal
ootrrnent:s. . y .

y Rk J’J;hibi R -

ik
il

. -LREK i - L By
-’""?KConsistentig‘with the; Treasury Depar tme ntLs w.ews we are«not*’aware of
anyEauLhonty,vstatu ry";or"’*",;o therm.se’*fwhich nges?you&Offi‘cﬁ‘g;&ght to
obtaing I.etter-of—Credit informatlon d:.rectly from Federal Reserve,ﬁanks
As: regard's” the mamtalnmg*and serw.c:mg of Letter—of-CredJ.t 1nformat1on,
thég_ganks act merely”‘é\'é Treasury s¥fiscall agents.g_ln?furtherancg of its
respon51bilities over: Letter:ﬁ_-'é'f—Credlt mtterm’l‘reasury *hast adopted
varxous prooedures. These, prooedures staté thatiFederalaRoserve Banks
should have” ‘Contac aonly‘ with f1nanc1a1 mstJ.tutJ.ons and w:l.th ‘Treasury's
Cash’ Hanagement Regulatlons and Compl:.ance Staff regarding Letter-of-
Credit matters. They also provme that. comtunication; between ‘Federal
Reserve Banksfand Federa}} _program agenc1es {are to be’discouraged and that
inquiries received from program agencies should be referred to Treasury
Cash Management Regulation and Compliance’Staff, II Treasury Fiscal
Rexquirements Manual for Guidance of Federal Reserve Banks and
Depositories §§ 2065, 2060. Pursuant to these regulations Treasury has
inormed us that your Office can obtain Letter—of-Credit information
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‘directly from Treasury's Banking and Cash Hanngermi'nt Administrative
Services Branch. Thus, it is not necessary for you to request this
information from OCHAMPUS' Resource Management Division. Any problems
you have in obtaining this information should be worked out with the
Treasury Department.

/
Sincerely yours,

R G2 N

lbbért . Hunter
Assistant General Counsel





